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TO: School Board Members

FROM: Tye Michaels, Director of Human Resources
DATE: December 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Personnel Recommendations

The following personnel items are recommended for approval on December 8, 2025 at the

School

Board Meeting.

Non-Licensed Employment

Bare, Gini - 6 hours a day Districtwide Bus Monitor at an hourly rate of $20.57, effective
December 1, 2025.

Humes, Rand - 5.5 hours a day Special Education Paraprofessional at Pilot Knob at an
hourly rate of $23.21, effective November 24, 2025.

Markun, Danielle - 8 hours a day Administrative Assistant-LTS at Two Rivers High
School at an hourly rate of $24.59, effective November 24, 2025.

Porter, Paige - 2 hours a day School Age Care Special Education Paraprofessional at
Friendly Hills Middle School at an hourly rate of $23.21, effective November 24, 2025

Non-Licensed Resignation, Retirement, Termination

Meggit, Christopher - Special Education Paraprofessional at Moreland Elementary
School, resignation effective November 21, 2025.

Lee, Eric - Special Education Paraprofessional at Moreland Elementary School,
resignation effective November 18, 2025.

Williams, Kari - Special Education Paraprofessional at Mendota Elementary School,
resignation effective November 5, 2025.



